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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

 
  

M E M O R A N D U M  November 1, 2022 
 
TO: Vancouver City Council 
  
FROM: Mayor Ken Sim 
  
SUBJECT: Acting Mayor, Deputy Mayor and Roster of Councillors to Represent Council 
  
 
I RECOMMEND the following Councillors be appointed as Acting Mayors in accordance with 
Section 209 of the Vancouver Charter for the terms indicated below: 
 

2022 November Councillor Kirby-Yung 
2022 December Councillor Bligh 
2023 January Councillor Dominato 

 
I FURTHER RECOMMEND the following Councillors be appointed as Deputy Mayors in 
accordance with Section 207 of the Vancouver Charter for the terms indicated below: 
 

2022 November Councillor Bligh 
2022 December Councillor Dominato 
2023 January Councillor Kirby-Yung 

 
AND I FURTHER RECOMMEND the following roster of Duty Councillors in accordance with the 
Mayor and Councillor Remuneration By-law No. 11483 for the terms indicated below to be 
reasonably available at all times during their respective terms to represent Council in a ceremonial 
capacity on behalf of the Mayor whenever requested by the Mayor: 
 

2022 November Councillor Dominato 
2022 December Councillor Kirby-Yung 
2023 January Councillor Bligh 
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